SEP 17 1987

Analytical Bio-Chemistry Labs., Inc.
ATIN: James Ault

P. 0. Box 1097

Columbus, MO 65205

Gentlemen:

Please note that License Condition 17. has been changed to state that you
shall not increase the amount of carbon-14 beyond that currently being
released. As you stated in our telepnone ronversation the maximum amount
released per month is approximately 6.5 miilicuries. Also, the condition now
requires that records be maintained of the total amount dis, _sed.

Condition 18, requires samples be collected and analyzed and records of results
be kept. This will allow the accumulation of data for further review and
evaluation.

If you have any questiors or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you may contact us at (312) 790-5625.

Sincerely,

Ori?inal Signed By
Evelyn R, Matson
Materials Licensing Section

Enclosure: Corrected Copy of
Amendment No. u8
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